Boswick, Robert (CC)

Subject: Canadian Kraft Paper Land Spreading Pilot Study Project
Attachments: Sludge Lime Mud Trail Locations .pdf

From: Lisa Jones <lisa.jones@ckpi.com>
Sent: April-22-22 2:51 PM
To: Boswick, Robert (CC) <Robert.Boswick@gov.mb.ca>

Cc: Burland Ross, Siobhan (CC) <Siobhan.BurlandRoss@gov.mb.ca>; Tamsin Patience <tamsin.patience @ckpi.com>; Leigh
Johnston <leigh.johnston@ckpi.com>

Subject: RE: Canadian Kraft Paper Land Spreading Pilot Study Project

CAUTION: This email originated from an External Sender. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the source.
ATTENTION: ce courriel provient d’un expéditeur externe. Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n’ouvrez pas de piéce jointe, excepté si vous
connaissez I'expéditeur.

Hi Robert,

My apologies, please find the correct table below.

Mixture (primary PHSH Sludie
. # of sludge/lime mud) Rate of Mixture : i 6 Lime Mud (Estimated
Site . # — (Estimated Bone Dry
Hectares (maximum 1 ftin Application Bone Dry Tonnes)
Tonnes)
depth)
Capped
Landfill 2 691.4 tonnes/ha
0.65 90/10 404.4 44,94
(CLF2) Zone / orlft 04.47
2
Capped
Landfill 2 691.4 tonnes/ha
. 129.64 43.21
(CLF2) Zone 0.25 #5/25 orlft 26 .
4
i 4 h
Site 2a Zone 0.25 50/50 691.4 tonnes/ha 86.425 86.425
1b or1 ft
Totals 1.15 620.535 174.575
Sincerely,
Lisa

From: Boswick, Robert (CC)

Sent: April 22, 2022 1:16 PM

To: Lisa Jones

Cc: Burland Ross, Siobhan (CC)

Subject: RE: Canadian Kraft Paper Land Spreading Pilot Study Project

CAUTION: This email originated outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe. If you are unsure, please send the email to our system administrators by pressing

Ctri+Alt+F to phishing@ckpi.com.
e R e TR T Ry

Hello Lisa,




Thank you for your response this morning. | just want to confirm with you that the total # of hectares involved with this portion
of the pilot is actually 1.15 (not 4.21).

Please confirm or discuss as necessary. If it requires correction, perhaps you could make the change and send it back to me as
this email correspondence may be placed in the public registry file for this file.

Thank you.

Robert Boswick, P.Eng.

Senior Environmental Engineer, Environmental Approvals Branch
Environment, Climate and Parks

robert.boswick@gov.mb.ca / Cel.: 204-918-5853 / FAX: 204-945-5229
1007 Century Street, Winnipeg, MB R3H 0W4




